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Florida Dept of State
Division of Corporations
P.0. Box 68327

Tallshasses, FL 32314

Re: Bishop-McGuire Engineering, Inc.
Dear Parsonnel:

The above referenced corporation filed its articles in January of this year. The address
of the principal place of business has an incorrect zip code. If you would, kind adjust your

racords to raflect the following:

Principal Place of Business: 6706 N. 9th Avenue, Suite B1
Pensacola, Fl. 32604

if you have any questions, pleasa cantact the undersigned immediately. Thank you for
your assistance.

Very truly yours,

Léga!l Assistant to
RAYMOND B. PALMER



